REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2015
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER h# px. G4,

BY: RAMIRO S. ADEVA, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS /CITY ENGINEER(@%L_

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO SEEK BIDS FOR LADYFACE COURT
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT; NIB 16-01

Staff is requesting authorization to seek bids for the Ladyface Court Improvements
Project; NIB 16-01. The scope of work consists of constructing approximately 540 linear
feet of sidewalk along Ladyface Court, from the City Hall parking lot entrance to the
Recreation and Event Center Driveway. In addition, a 30-foot diameter raised traffic
circle is proposed to ensure the safety of vehicles entering and exiting the properties at
the top of the cul-de-sac. Other associated work includes replacing a portion of curb
and gutter to accommodate the new sidewalk, as well as adding irrigation, electrical,
and landscaping to the raised circle. A project exhibit is attached.

The adopted FY 2015/16 Budget includes $150,000 from the General Fund for the
construction of this project. Staff expects to return to Council in April for the contract
award and commence construction shortly thereafter.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff respectfully recommends the City Council approve the authorization to seek bids
for the Ladyface Court Improvements Project; NIB 16-01.

Attachment: Plan Exhibit
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